STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505)-393-5161

MEMO TO: Charles Engelke

FROM: Evelyn Downs
Hobbs OCD

DATE: Feb. 6, 1992

RE: Meridian 0il1 Inc.

North Shore Woolworth #3-E Sec 33, T24S, R37E
Jalmat Pool

The Jalmat allowable for North Shore Woolworth #3-E was cancelled
by Supplement SE-4811 when it was disconnected in 1983.

An allowable was assigned to North Shore Woolworth #6-E Sec. 33, T24S, R37E
by supplement SE-4812 in 1983.

The gas proration schedule still carries North Shore Woolworth #3
but does not Tist North Woolworth #6.

I have attached copies of Meridian's C-115 which shows #3 as TA and

the production is reported for #6 which is correct. Also attached is

a copy of Sid Richardson C-111 which shows the production as coming from
#6 not #3.

Please make this correction in well number in the proration schedule.
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